SCHOOL HEALTH COUNCIL October 28th Minutes 3:15 p.m. Board Room



Members of SHC:

Brian Bliss – Superintendent Nikki Bender – School Nurse Mollie Truitt – School Nurse – Student Representative Matt Kirchoff – Director of Food Service and Transportation Paul Plechner – School Board Member Rebecca Gajecki – Principal QE Lindsay Capoferri – Asst. Principal Smith Billie Corbin – Principal Providence Chris Zander – Principal Clermont Ashley Edwards-Nace – Director of Behavioral Health Jonathan Treese – Asst. Principal HS Rob Dangler – Assistant Superintendent Becky Taylor – School Nurse Jill Almoney – Middle School F.A.C.S. Morgan Miller – Wellness and Fitness Instructor Megan Brown – Food Services Assist. Sue Lackmann – LGH Wellness Sara Parrish – Principal Bart John Dolan – Asst. Principal Swift – Student Representative Scott Long – Principal HS Hillary Bauer - Parent

Meeting Minutes

In Attendance: Nikki Bender, Becky Taylor, Rob Dangler, Brian Bliss, Megan Brown, Matt Kirchoff, Rebecca Gajecki, Scott Long, Mollie Truitt, Ashley Edwards-Nace

Old Business:

- 1. Employee Health:
 - Flu Shot Campaign (Health Hero/Wiley's) 92 vaccines given through Health Hero. 21 through Wiley's.
 - Biometrics offered during in-service.

2. COVID Updates:

- COVID dashboard live on school website for 2021-22.
- Immunizations could be approved for 5-11 y.o. as early as next week. Discussed balance of having vaccine info available for parents who request it vs. protecting families from feeling like the vaccine was being pushed on them. This is *not* a requirement for attendance like Hep B, DTaP, polio, MMR, varicella, TDaP, and meningitis. We have some students in the 12+ group who have submitted immunization info, but it's hard to say what percentage of our population is covered as we have not actively sought this information from parents.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Report of Food Services:

• Number of students getting meals at school is up. Supply and staffing issues continue to present a challenge.

2. LG Health Updates:

- No update, but FYI Sue Lackmann will be retiring at the end of November. Sue, thank you so much for your dedication and all that you have done to help our students and families over the years!
- New LGH rep will be Lindsay Pringle. Welcome Lindsay!

3. Employee Fitness Challenge:

- Solanco Strides 4 wks. for fall, longer walking challenge in spring.
- 4. Behavioral Health Updates:

• CPI training (verbal intervention only) offered during November in-service for middle level.

5. Building Updates:

- Mobile dentist (Smile PA) visited Bart, Clermont, and Swift in September/October (42 students applied for cleanings, screenings, and treatment). Visits scheduled for remaining buildings later this year. Also partnering with local dentists to come to school (screenings only).
- Health Hero flu clinic (10/19/2021) Approximately 242 students signed up and seen.
- Kids' Heart Challenge Really adapting their programming to take a step back from fundraising to offer resources to schools. New library of calming videos available to teachers to help with test anxiety, transitioning back in from recess, etc. Second video series exploring STEM career paths. New challenges crafted to emphasize families working and playing together more so than collecting donations.

6. Tentative Meeting Dates for 2021-22 (3:15 – Central Board Room):

- 01/27/2022
- 03/24/2022
- 05/26/2022